Maintenance Office
2074 West 2100 South
West Haven UT 84401

Gina Butters, Superintendent
To: Board of Education

From: Jamie Henrie, Buyer

Dr. Robert Petersen, Business Administrator

Seth Pilkington, Assistant Business Administrator
CC: Larry Hadley, Facilities Director

Cody Barnes, Maintenance Supervisor

Dax Teuscher, Purchasing Agent

Date: October 18, 2022
Subject: Consent Calendar, Special Session, WSD Maintenance, Vehicle Purchases

The Maintenance Department requests approval for the purchase of the following
vehicles. One (1) Chevrolet Express Cargo Van to replace a 2012 Chevrolet Express
Van with 110,000K, which would be for our Electrical Department. One (1) Chevrolet
Extended Length Express Cargo Van to replace a 2011 Chevrolet Extended Express with
116,000K, which would be for our HVAC Department. (3) Ford Transits Cargo Vans.
One would be replacing a 2007 Chevrolet Cargo Van with 100,000K, which would be
going to our Carpentry Department and one for our new Locksmith and one for our new
Carpenter.

The Cost of the three Transits are $42,887.00 each for a total cost of $128,661.00
The Cost of the Chevrolet Cargo Van $28,076.00

The Cost of the Chevrolet Extended Length Cargo Van $34,230.00

Total Vehicle purchases would be $190,967.00

These vehicles are available now on the dealer lots. We would like to take advantage
of being available to purchase these now, as we are still waiting for our vehicles from
our 2021 orders to be completed.

Contact Cody Barnes, Custodial Supervisor if you have any questions. 801.476.7904
cbarnes@wsd.net.




